

Department of Planning and Environment

Alana Gordijn
Environmental Manager
Squadron Energy
By email

06/06/2023

Uungula Wind - Dilapidation Survey (SSD-6687)

Dear Alana

I refer to your submission requesting approval of the pre-construction Dilapidation Survey, which was submitted in accordance with condition B31 of Schedule 2 for the development consent for the Uungula Wind Farm (SSD-6687).

The Department notes that the pre-construction Dilapidation Survey:

- has been prepared in consultation with Dubbo Regional Council; and
- contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the pre-construction Dilapidation Survey (Rev 1.0 dated 17 November 2022) under condition B31 of Schedule 2.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Natasha Homsey on 02 8275 1264 or at natasha.homsey@planning.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely



Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary